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From: BMohle
To: Nick Steele; Kate Veach
Cc: Sandra Eales; Merren Dickins; Leanne Jiggins; DDGHPSP; Shelley Nowlan
Subject: RE: Meeting
Date: Monday, 16 December 2019 8:21:02 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks very much Nick.  
 
Just FYI, we discussed the issue of sustainability at NaMIG last week and there was agreement from management reps
and union reps in having direct involvement of NaMIG in this process.  As discussed at our meeting, NaMIG is the peak
body in QH for nursing and midwifery issues and has a long and strong track record in collaborative problem solving. 
We have an existing structure that is fit for purpose so we should use that, a point we made at our meeting with the
Health Minister and DG last week as well. I advised John I would send him a letter formalising advising of this but just
haven’t got to that yet – a job for this week.
 
This is very important work and NaMIG is so well positioned to work through the issues collaboratively.
 
If I don’t see you in the next week, have a safe and relaxing festive season Nick.
 
Warmest Regards,
 
Beth
 

Beth Mohle
Union Secretary
106 Victoria Street, West End QLD 4101
07 3840 1444 (reception)
www.qnmu.org.au

The QNMU recognises and respects the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples of the lands upon which we undertake our work to promote and defend the
interests and values of members. We acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians who have cared for this country for thousands of years.

 

From: Nick Steele <Nick.Steele@health.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 8:11 AM
To: Kate Veach .org.au>
Cc: Beth Mohle .org.au>; Sandra Eales org.au>; Merren Dickins

.org.au>; Leanne Jiggins .org.au>; DDGHPSP <DDGHPSP@health.qld.gov.au>; Shelley
Nowlan <Shelley.Nowlan@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting
 
Hi Kate
 
Sounds good.
 
I’ll ask Sue in my office to arrange the meetings each quarter and may start towards end of Jan so we can have a more
detailed conversation on demand management opportunities and workforce and service alignment.
 
I think looking to set up a time limited working group to look at this work in more detail with representatives from the
QNMU, nursing leadership in the department of health, HHS nursing representation would be a good first step so will
try and come back to you with a suggested approach early in January. As part of this work I would be keen to see how
we could bring in the issue you raised re nursing authority for budgets, decision making etc and ensure we take an open
and collaborative approach.
 
Best wishes.
 
Nick.   
 

From: Kate Veach .org.au> 
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:52 AM
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To: Nick Steele <Nick.Steele@health.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Beth Mohle .org.au>; Sandra Eales .org.au>; Merren Dickins

.org.au>; Leanne Jiggins .org.au>
Subject: Meeting
 
Hello Nick
 
It was great to meet with you today to talk about the sustainability of healthcare.
 
As mentioned, we are keen to accept your offer of regular meetings between to get these discussions going.
 
Merren Dickins, copied into this email is the best contact to help arrange meetings with us.
 
We were thinking quarterly meetings may be beneficial if that suits you.
 
Kind regards
 
Kate
 

Kate Veach
Director - Organising & Professional Services
106 Victoria Street, West End QLD 4101
07 (direct)
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

 
This message contains privileged and confidential information and is only for the use of the intended addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any
action in reliance on it. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the view of the Queensland Nurses' & Midwives' Union. If you have received this message
in error please notify the Queensland Nurses & Midwives Union immediately on 07 3840 1444. Whilst we have virus
scanning software devices on our computers we do not represent that this communication (including any files attached)
is free from computer viruses or other faults or defects. We will not be liable to you or to any other person for loss and
damage (including direct, consequential or economic loss or damage) however caused and whether by negligence or
otherwise which may result directly or indirectly from the receipt or use of this communication or any files attached to
this communication. It is the responsibility of the person opening any files attached to this communication to scan those
files for computer viruses.

********************************************************************************

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s),
or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The
information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of
confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately
notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete
this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software,
Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently
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suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer
programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

**********************************************************************************

This message contains privileged and confidential information and is only for the use of the intended addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy
or take any action in reliance on it. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of the Queensland Nurses' & Midwives' Union. If
you have received this message in error please notify the Queensland Nurses & Midwives Union immediately on
07 3840 1444. Whilst we have virus scanning software devices on our computers we do not represent that this
communication (including any files attached) is free from computer viruses or other faults or defects. We will
not be liable to you or to any other person for loss and damage (including direct, consequential or economic loss
or damage) however caused and whether by negligence or otherwise which may result directly or indirectly from
the receipt or use of this communication or any files attached to this communication. It is the responsibility of
the person opening any files attached to this communication to scan those files for computer viruses.
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From: Kate Angell
To: Barbara Phillips
Cc: Tracey Smith
Subject: SENT TO HR - Queensland Nurses and Midwives" Union member, 
Date: Monday, 16 December 2019 10:04:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

20191216  - Correspondence to Deputy Director-General.pdf

Dear Ms Phillips
 
Please find the attached correspondence in relation to our member, .
 
Should you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Tracey Smith, Servicing Industrial Officer on 07 
or at .org.au.
 
Kind regards
On behalf of Tracey Smith
 

Leonie Baldwin
Secretary - Member Servicing
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
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Season's greetings from the QNMU
This year, something historic happened.

We finally got the evidence that proves ratios are saving lives and money in Queensland.

Which is why this festive season Queensland’s nurses and midwives have launched a major TV and digital ad
campaign to spread the word far and wide… because everybody needs to know that we need ratios everywhere,
whether it’s our public and private hospitals or aged care facilities.

Check out the ad by clicking the below image.

From: Beth Mohle
To: Madeleine Henry; Barbara Phillips; DDGCEQ; CSDDDG; Robyn Henderson; WM-ED-Nursing&Midwifery; Jo Whitehead; Kate Veach; Sandra

Eales; Shelley Nowlan; Deborah Miller; Keith McNeil
Subject: RE: Papers for January NM GEC IAG
Date: Friday, 20 December 2019 7:54:27 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Thanks very much Madeline – you are very well prepared going into the Christmas break.
 
 
In case you haven’t yet seen it, I will share our festive season message sent to members – please see below.
 
It has been great working with you all this year to advance the government election commitments for nursing and
midwifery.
 
Wishing everyone a safe and relaxing festive season and all the best for 2020.  This year was a big one and no doubt
next year the pace will intensify.
 
Warmest Regards,
 
Beth
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You can also watch the ad on YouTube here.

The evidence is irrefutable.

Since 2016 when the state government legislated minimum nurse-to-patient ratios in prescribed public hospitals,
there have been:

145 deaths avoided
255 readmissions avoided
29,200 hospital days avoided
Up to $81 million saved

And that’s just the headline figures.

Click here to find out more about our world-first evaluation of ratios.

And looking to the year ahead…

2020 will be a big year for nurses and midwives, not least of all because the world will be celebrating our professions
through the WHO’s International Year of the Nurse and Midwife!

We’ve got so many exciting events and activities planned to mark this important year. In the meantime, from
everyone at the Queensland Nurses and Midwives’ Union, we wish you all a safe and happy holiday season.

Warmest regards,

Beth Mohle
QNMU Secretary
 

QNMU Christmas closure
The QNMU offices in Brisbane, Toowoomba, Bundaberg, Rockhampton, Townsville, Cairns, Sunshine Coast and
Gold Coast will close from 3.30pm on Tuesday 24 December 2019 and will reopen at the regular starting time of
8.30am on Thursday 2 January 2020.

During this time members who require emergency advice or assistance should ring the Brisbane office on (07) 3840
1444 or 1800 177 273 (toll free outside Brisbane) and leave a message.

Officials will be on call to deal with emergencies such as dismissals, and they will contact you.

 

Queensland Nurses and Midwives' Union
GPO Box 1289, Brisbane Q 4001 | 106 Victoria St, West End Q 4101
Phone: 07 3840 1444 | Toll Free: 1800 177 273 | Fax: 07 3844 9387

visit our website | contact us
Update your mailing preferences | Unsubscribe from all mailings

Authorised by B. Mohle, Secretary, QNMU, 106 Victoria St West End 4101.

 

 
 

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

 

From: Madeleine Henry <Madeleine.Henry@health.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 3:55 PM
To: Barbara Phillips <Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au>; DDGCEQ <DDGCEQ@health.qld.gov.au>; CSDDDG
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<CSDDDG@health.qld.gov.au>; Robyn Henderson <Robyn.Henderson@health.qld.gov.au>; WM-ED-Nursing&Midwifery
<WM-ED-NursingMidwifery@health.qld.gov.au>; Jo Whitehead <Jo.Whitehead@health.qld.gov.au>; Beth Mohle

.org.au>; Kate Veach org.au>; Sandra Eales .org.au>; Shelley Nowlan
<Shelley.Nowlan@health.qld.gov.au>; Deborah Miller <deborah.miller@health.qld.gov.au>; Keith McNeil
<Keith.McNeil@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Papers for January NM GEC IAG
 
Good afternoon everyone,
 
Please find attached the draft minutes from the last NM GEC IAG held on 27 November 2019, as well as a draft agenda
for the next meeting scheduled 29 January 2020. I have also attached the amendment October NM GEC IAG Minutes
and the amended GEC630 100 Midwives update paper from the November meeting for your reference.
 
January update papers
Please note I will be on leave until 20 January 2020 and will circulate update papers on my return as a first priority when
I return so as to have the most recent data.
 
Out-of-session papers
Regarding the mental health and aged care ratios documents, meetings a scheduled for working groups in the coming
week. If there are items for approval ahead of the January meeting I will work with each working group to circulate
these for out-of-session review ahead of the Christmas break.
 
As always, please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any feedback or changes, and of course – Merry Christmas
and a Happy New Year for the weeks to come!
 
Kind regards,
Madeleine
 

Madeleine Henry
Nursing and Midwifery Government Election Commitment Project Officer, NM GEC Implementation Advisory Group
Secretariat

Phone: 07
Mobile:
Address: 15 Butterfield street, Herston, QLD 4006
Email: OCNMO_GEC@health.qld.gov.au

Clinical Excellence Queensland 
Workforce Sustainability, Office of the Chief Nursing and Midwifery Officer

www.clinicalexcellence.qld.gov.au

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land, and pay respect to Elders past, present and future.

 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Madeleine Henry 
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Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 2:10 PM
To: Madeleine Henry; Barbara Phillips; DDGCEQ; CSDDDG; Robyn Henderson; WM-ED-Nursing&Midwifery; Jo
Whitehead; .org.au; Kate Veach; Sandra Eales; Shelley Nowlan; Deborah Miller; Keith McNeil
Subject: January NM GEC IAG
When: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: 33CS-L12-14P-R12.03

Please accept this invitation for the monthly Nursing and Midwifery Government Election Commitment Implementation
Advisory Group (NM GEC IAG) meeting. Papers will be sent closer to the date.

Please note the change of location, as the previous go-to room is being changed into an office.

Phone in: 
Participant code: 
Moderator: 

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
Subject: Automatic reply: Article
Date: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 4:56:55 PM

Hello,
 
The volume of emails being received in my persional email inbox is significant, so there
is likely to be delays in responding.
 
If you are sending formal correspondence to me as QNMU Secretary, can this please
be sent to the email established for this purpose (secretary@qnmu.org.au) as this will
ensure it is promptly logged and assigned and will not get affected by any delays in
clearing my personal email inbox.
 
If your matter requires uregnt attention, please contact my PA Merren Dickins via email
at .org.au or by phoning 07  and Merren will bring it to my
attention.
 
 
Thank you.
 

Warmest Regards,
 
Beth Mohle
Secretary Queensland Nurses and Midwives' Union
 
This message contains privileged and confidential information and is only for the use of
the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby
notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the view of the Queensland Nurses' & Midwives' Union. If
you have received this message in error please notify the Queensland Nurses & Midwives
Union immediately on 07 3840 1444. Whilst we have virus scanning software devices on
our computers we do not represent that this communication (including any files attached)
is free from computer viruses or other faults or defects. We will not be liable to you or to
any other person for loss and damage (including direct, consequential or economic loss or
damage) however caused and whether by negligence or otherwise which may result
directly or indirectly from the receipt or use of this communication or any files attached to
this communication. It is the responsibility of the person opening any files attached to this
communication to scan those files for computer viruses.RTI R
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From: BMohle
To: Nick Steele
Cc: Kate Veach; Sandra Eales
Subject: BPF review report
Date: Thursday, 30 January 2020 6:04:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

BPF review 2019.pptx

 
Hi Nick,
 
Please find attached a ppt from the roundtable held late last year with the findings of the latest review of the BPF.
 
I look forward to the discussion at the next NaMIG meeting.
 
Regards,
 
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
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2019 Statewide BPF Generic 
Review Roundtable

9 December 2019
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Tarryn Seumanu & Leanne Jiggins

Overview of the 2019 
BPF Generic Review

2
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Shelley Nowlan & Beth Mohle

Opening Statements

3
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HHS Recommendations

4
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1. Future editions of the BPF and addenda incorporate the 
idiosyncrasies of 'specialised' services such as and including 
community, correctional, PHC, CSD.

2. Develop a grass roots education program to increase 
awareness, applicability and compliance.

3. System support tools and process to inform performance 
evaluation, data management and analysis including 
comparisons and benchmarking.

Cairns and Hinterland HHS

5
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1. Agreed Multipliers applied through consultation and 
consistency across all services, with a review process-tabled 
and discussed at BPF committee meetings -associated KPI 
reduction in leave balances(excess)

2. BPF process aligned to the HHS Budget Build Guidelines with 
signoff /agreement from all stakeholders with Executive 
endorsement.

3. Agreed Time frames applied to BPF process and agreement, 
prior to budget build

Central Queensland HHS

6
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1. Through the service profile evaluation, it was evident that the HHS 
is responsive to the demands and needs for staffing to maintain 
safe nursing for staff, consumers and the organisation. It was 
noted that two areas need further exploration to permanently 
ensure additional resource. Barcaldine and Tambo were identified.

2. It was recommended that new starters receive service profiles via 
HR prior to commencing.

3. It was recommended that low priority action lists need to be 
contextualised for the Primary Health Care Team, Primary Health 
Centres and General practices.

Central West HHS

7
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1. Develop a CHQ BPF Standardised approach for staff consultation, 
publishing and sharing documents including service profiles, low 
priority list and notional ratios.

2. For specialist nurse groups (CNC/NP/NN) how do we consistently 
identify and measure trigger factors to quantify FTE and skill mix 
required for evolving service.

3. Community service- a few issues to explore here including;
a) Connectivity - mobile solutions for a mobile workforce.

b) Explore different models to cover emergent leave.

c) Workforce planning for the future.

Children’s Health Queensland HHS

8
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1. Review of BPF Resource Manual to reduce duplication of 
information within the internal environmental analysis in the 
document (including timeframes)

2. Incorporate within the BPF resource manual an agreed negotiation 
process - framework (flow chart embedding interest based problem 
solving principles). Corresponding evidence documentation to 
occur within the service profile document.

3. Review of BPF multipliers to assure contemporary values are 
utilised to meet legislative requirements including mandatory 
training (explore an all in multiplier similar to caseload calculations) 
agreed and evidenced statewide to inform a 2020 technical paper.

Darling Downs HHS

9
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1. Review of the Service Profile template; -
• for the template to include sub titles under the heading of ‘environmental analysis’ 

called internal environmental factors and external
• environmental factors’ as per the BPF 5th Edition page 15-24
• for the Service Profile to identify in direct Nursing / Midwifery activities within the 

document (page 30)
• for the Service Profile document to include page numbers

2. Review the HHS requirements for mandatory training (what is core / what is 
unit specific / what is the frequency of these requirements)

3. Each area of the HHS is to create / review the Low Priority Activity List as per 
the BPF 5th Edition p25 and appendix 2. This list is to be displayed / available 
for staff to view in each area. Each area of the HHS is to display their legislated 
and notional ratios on the blue BPF posters

Gold Coast HHS

10
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1. Review BPF Service profile Summary Negotiation and Formal Agreement- 2 
tables needed- One with BPF multipliers and one that shows the budget 
build/approved. Clarity around the columns and definitions, explanation of the 
column headers e.g. requested, approved, budget FTE; % total approved. 
Template for evidence of use of multipliers in the calculations to clearly indicate 
productive, non productive and the % calculations and multipliers. Reassess 
QH budget cycle with BPF cycle as the two cycles are not aligned.

2. Recommend more specific calculations and Service Profile template for 
community services. Review Community Addendum and suitability to support. 
Addendum to cover multidisciplinary health teams that covers Nurses and HPs

3. Review the area of documenting Indirect hours- Rostered time for indirect 
hours and the details of what makes up indirect hours/duties often not 
explained or evidenced. table template for this could prove  useful. Revise 
Days required for mandatory training as they vary over the various specialty 
areas eg Emergency, Theatre, Maternity, Mental Health, ICU

Mackay HHS

11
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1. Opportunity to explore a minimum staffing for education 
support to develop capacity and capability in roles such as 
Nurse/Midwifery Educators and Clinical Nurse/Midwifery 
Clinical Facilitator support.

2. Opportunity to explore support roles that will allow line 
managers to focus on clinical and professional duties.

3. Opportunity to broaden and apply minimum staffing standard 
across other clinical areas with capacity to apply clinical 
judgement as per BPF.

Metro North HHS

12
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1. To review the timeframe currently suggested for Service Profile 
completion to move to a schedule of timeframes that more closely 
aligns with HHS internal processes and fiscal budgetary cycles.

2. Develop an electronic Service Profile Data Summary form that 
directly links to a budget planning tool or template for the key 
staffing, rostering and associated data sets.

3. To utilise the service profile as a living document that is regularly 
reviewed as a continuous business improvement and quality 
process and forms part of operational governance frameworks 
measuring performance and tracking progress.

Metro South HHS

13
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1. Education around staff engagement of BPF application and 
compliance

2. Education around TOR and purpose/mission statement of 
NaMCF. How staff can be engaged.

3. Relevant questions for specialised services. Service specific 
questions.

North West HHS

14
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1. There is a common theme across profiles; there is a 
perceived lack of understanding of the legislation 
requirements within the HHS regards to building a budget to 
incorporate: safety & wellbeing, BPF, EB10 and nursing 
fatigue. This limits consultation with all parties.

2. Increase education and training available to all nursing and 
midwifery staff with the use of appropriate resources.

3. We need to agree on one set of data collection tools/data sets 
to assist BPF builds across all HHS's. This will ensure 
consistency and benchmarking across the state.

South West HHS

15

RTI R
ELE

ASE
DOH RTI 0623

55 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



1. Education:
• BPF Steer Co to review BPF Training based on levels offered to Nursing Director, NG7, ANUM, CN and Nurses. 

Insert reference in the relevant Requisite Education Framework.
• Collaborate with Business Manager/ Finance to improve BPF training
• Create a supplementary training guide for the budget spreadsheet and include reference to BPF terminology and 

explain how multipliers from the BPF are applied in the spreadsheet
2. Service Profile:

• Review and update the Service Profile template.
• A standardised approach to resources used to complete the data set. Consider reference to scorecards.
• Clearly identify safety and quality measures required and indirect activities.

3. BPF Governance:
• Align current BPF Steering Committee to comply with requirements outlined in EB10.
• Ensure all related Steering Committee documentation, including guidelines and terms of reference are circulated 

to NG7s and NMCF.
• NMCF to endorse BPF Steering Committee terms of reference and guidelines.
• Develop a BPF summary document to table at NMCF. Highlighting changes applied from previous year in both 

service delivery and resourcing.

Sunshine Coast HHS
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1. Finance to use legislated multipliers not own internal figures 
and include all multipliers in the FTE configuration

2. 6th edition of Business Planning Framework needs to 
incorporate formulas rural/remote PHCC/program settings 
and a agreed time/methodology to capture an OOS that can 
be applied to the settings

3. Increased education/understanding for nurses/midwives, 
health workers and respective line managers; and cascading 
up to Executive and Board

Torres & Cape HHS

17
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1. No recommendations at this time. The HHS will review once 
the BPF 6th Edition and Statewide Service Profile and 
Education has been endorsed by NaMIG as part of the EB10 
commitments.

2. N/A

3. N/A

Townsville HHS
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1. Service Profile:
• the development and agreement of realistic timeframes for BPF process across the State and 

update the BPF 5th Edition to reflect the same

2. Resource Allocation 
• that the multipliers applied articulate the backfill required for positions on leave

• review the mandatory training multipliers to include the articulation of digital health requirements

• that the roster construct include both productive and non-productive FTE requirements

3. Evaluation 
• that the BPF service profile includes a section that provides a summary/outline of the consultation 

(including evidence) that has occurred

• Safety & Quality Measures – the setting of a consistent framework for demonstrating safety and 
quality to be included in all BPF service profiles

West Moreton HHS
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1. Review local flowchart and align dates with 5th edition page 6.

2. Develop local procedure for service profile completing that 
includes the escalation processes.

3. Education - annual training for service profile and BPF 
development continues to be provided by BPF nurses. 
Consider requisite training for NUMs/MUM’s and CN’s and 
reporting as a KPI. This to be filtered down to all nurses and 
attendance at education encouraged.

Wide Bay HHS

20
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Tarryn Seumanu & Leanne Jiggins

Themes of HHS 
Recommendations

21
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• Review BPF 5th edition

• BPF education

• Systems

• Local process improvements 

Themes

22
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• Finance/budget cycle timeframes

• Broadening the examples to include non-acute contexts

• Further clarification of definitions in the document

• Link to BPF Addenda

Themes – Review BPF 5th edition

23
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• Education for nurses and midwives including NG7’s and 
above

• Education for non-nursing and midwifery staff

Themes – BPF education

24
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• Local data collection systems/tools and locally agreed 
data sets to inform BPF build

• eBPF service profile development 

Theme - Systems

25
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• Consultation 
• Low-priority activity list development
• Mandatory training and agreed multipliers
• BPF Steering committees 

• Service profile template development 
• Localised for specialities (such as community and primary health 

settings)

Theme – Local process improvements

26

RTI R
ELE

ASE
DOH RTI 0623

66 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



Rachel Borger & Kylie Badke

Next Steps
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Shelley Nowlan & Beth Mohle

Summary & Close
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From: Beth Mohle
To: Shelley Nowlan; Kate Veach; Robyn Henderson; Deborah Miller; Jo Whitehead; Sandra Eales
Cc: Keith McNeil; Barbara Phillips; Madeleine Henry
Subject: RE: Nav recall update
Date: Sunday, 2 February 2020 2:06:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks very much Shelley for your work on this. We are keen to continue discussions re how we ensure optimisation of
the recalled funding so that we support the ongoing sustainability of the Nurse Navigator programme.
 
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

 

From: Shelley Nowlan <Shelley.Nowlan@health.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Saturday, 1 February 2020 7:48 AM
To: Beth Mohle .org.au>; Kate Veach .org.au>; Robyn Henderson
<Robyn.Henderson@health.qld.gov.au>; Deborah Miller <deborah.miller@health.qld.gov.au>; Jo Whitehead
<Jo.Whitehead@health.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Keith McNeil <Keith.McNeil@health.qld.gov.au>; Barbara Phillips <Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au>; Madeleine
Henry <Madeleine.Henry@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Nav recall update
 
Morning all
 
I would have liked to provide this update where we landed with Nav surplus to you yesterday afternoon.  My attentions
went to concentrating on the approvals and allocation of the 5 Navs to the HHS through this funding window which is
now in train. Memos sent to CEs and await rerun signitures to accept the offers. Then we had a few urgent matters to
address with coronavirus. So my apologies getting this to you today. 
 
Thanks for your input Robyn, Kate, Beth and Jo over the last day or so.  Noting Alanna was on a leave day yesterday I
have yet to discuss with the options put forward with her. Also please note I have not consulted with the EDNMs on
these options due to time constraints and also these options are yet to be approved by DG. We will need to consider
how this occurs through the working group if the brief is successful. 
 
Options have also been considered and adapted so that they have the best chance to be actioned by June 2020 and
how the Department could achieve funding allocations out in this funding window or Div to Div transfers. 
 
in summary:
 
AW3: allocations need to be done by 2 Feb 2020
 
Action 1 – N Navigator allocations
OCNMO progressed allocation 5 FTE Navs
NWHHS x 1 FTE NO7
TCHHS x 1 FTE NO7 plus embed the 1 FTE NO7 Rheumatic Heart Disease
WBHHS x 2 FTE NO7
MHHS x 1 FTE NO7
Note: HHS verbally notified. AW3 Memorandums to HHS sent and awaiting CE acceptance. 
 
 
Action 2 - AW2 Recall: $2.56M
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Finance advice:
 
Navigation Funds are tied and changing from use of funds for other than Nurse Nav positions is considered
‘Repurposing” of treasury funds.
Require DG approval of proposal to ‘Repurpose” In alignment with Treasury business rules. 
Funding window is AW3 and Div to Div process will be required. 
Note: AW3 allocation required DDG approval asap to achieve 2 Feb 2020 window for Department to HHS
 
Brief will included:

1.  NN Capability development and succession planning:
Propose to provide funding to Torres and Cape who are already funded to provide a governance and coordination hub
for all SwIM program. Have in principle agreement from TCHHS to utilise current infrastructure and processes to provide
timely support to this initiative. 
 
Under the initiative, Nurse Navigators State-wide will be able to undertake SwIM immersions relevant to their
navigation patient cohorts to build capacity in generic skills to support care planning and treatment plan adjustments. 
 
HHSs will be provided an incentive to release Nurse Navigators by the provisions of:
Salary costs for NN while on immersion
Salary costs for back fill of the NNav that will be aligned to ‘Succession Planning’ opportunities through undertaking the
role and or shadowing NNavS. 
 
Estimated uptake:
Aged care – 10 placements
Community – 20 placements
Mental Health – 20 placements
Paediatrics – 10 placements
Rural – 10 placements
Contingency based on demand – 10 placements
Placements have been estimated at NG7 for 4 week period
 
Proposed to also provide additional coordination support for governance hub – currently NG10, AO6, 2 x AO3 funded by
OCNMO. Propose to fund an additional 0.5 AO6 for six months to coordinate the above With EDMMs of HHSs and Build
on current infrastructure in place to assist achieving the initiative in the short timeframe 
 
Estimated total cost:
$2,002,477
 
2.  NN Showcase: training and development, networking and compass IT training
 
Contingency funding for March showcase – up to $50,000 based on potential demand
Proposed funding for June showcase - $100,000
Total: $150,000 (OCNMO to deliver). 
 
3.  Buurtzorg model: discovery phase to Analyse current navigation models, identify application, transition of current
models to Buurtzorg  
Potential to oversee closing the gap model ??
NG10 for 3 months. 
$43,577 (potential either OCNMO or HHS based project officer led to deliver)
 
4.  IT digital support for Navigation through COMPASS project:
Community Directory - $100,000
App and other contingencies – Estimate - $200,000
 
TOTAL across all initiatives
$2,496,054
 
Verbal consultation and in-principle agreement with NNav Working group – Robyn and Kate Jo and Beth most
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appreciated. Thank you. 

All above concepts have formalised into a brief for DG approval. Keith will table with DG for Approval for OCNMO to
action.  
 
If approved, next step is for Deb and I then to finalise discussion briefing the approved components with Finance to
ensure the Nm GEC IAG meet the treasury requirements and we can get funds out in time. 
 
Happy Saturday all. Further updates Monday. 
Thanks again. Cheers Shelley
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

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
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From: Kate Veach
To: Shelley Nowlan; Beth Mohle; Robyn Henderson; Deborah Miller; Jo Whitehead
Cc: Keith McNeil; Barbara Phillips; Madeleine Henry; Leanne Jiggins; Sandra Eales
Subject: RE: Nav recall update
Date: Monday, 3 February 2020 3:20:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Shelley
 
Many thanks for sending through this summary – it certainly has been a very busy time.
 
As discussed, the QNMU is supportive of the options in regards to the redistribution of the 5 FTE and the use of recalled
funding to support current nurse/midwife navigation services.
 
Our only point for noting relates to the allocation of recalled funds to support AO FTE (0.5 FTE for 6 months) – as with
other Government Election Commitments and innovation initiatives (e.g. EB10) the QNMU’s position is for funding to be
used to support nursing and/or midwifery positions only, that is, funding required for admin positions is sourced from
within HHSs or the DoH.
 
Happy to discuss at any time.
 
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

72 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



 
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
Subject: RE: One burning question.....
Date: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 5:51:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks very much for providing this clarification.  Also, thank you for the great session yesterday with you and Luke – it
was much appreciated and NaMIG are very keen to be part of the solution.
 
We will follow up with the NaMIG Industrial Working Group around reportage of the issues you have highlighted below
and also how we can become informed on the comms process post EB negotiation.
 
Thanks again.
 
Cheers,
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2020 7:21 AM
To: Beth Mohle .org.au>
Subject: RE: One burning question.....
 
Hi Beth
 
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you on this. In terms of the issue raised below I’ve checked with Finance branch
and the differentiation on whether we have funded or not relates to the HHSs ability to influence the cost. Given most
of the details in an EB are prescribed they are all funded.
 
However, there are a handful of items where we believe the HHS can control and minimise the costs of such
entitlements and as such we don’t specifically fund. This would include items like:

On-call, recall nurses’ grade 10-12 ADON,DON
Additional travel
Higher Duties Allowance
Penalty for missed meal breaks

 
We communicate fully, via memo, these issues following each EB agreement.
 
Hope this answers the question. If you need anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thanks.
Nick.
 
 

From: Beth Mohle .org.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 6:30 PM
To: Nick Steele <Nick.Steele@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: One burning question.....
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Hi Nick,
 
I just emailed our team saying that you wanted to provide a presentation with Deloitte’s  about the sustainability issue
and then have a general discussion at NaMIG in Feb around three topics:
 
 

Accountability and responsibility, especially at EDNMS level
Workforce and service alignment
Managing more in the community

 
 
However one of our Professional Officers had already prepared a question for you that she would love for you to cover
off on in your presentation.  So I said I would send it through to you to see if you could address it.  It is as follows:
 
 

1. Service Level Agreements 2019 – 2022: https://www.health.qld.gov.au/system-governance/health-
system/managing/agreements-deeds

Funding has been allocated in full for the following EB agreements:
 Nurses and Midwives (Queensland Health and Department of Education and Training) Certified Agreement

(EB10) 2018 (Base wages and certain entitlements).
What certain entitlements are included and which are excluded and why? What is the costings around what has
been excluded?

 
Thanks a lot.
 
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

109 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

110 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



s.47(3)(b)

RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

111 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

112 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

113 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

114 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

115 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

116 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

117 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

118 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

119 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

120 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

121 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

122 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

123 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

124 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

125 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

126 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

127 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

128 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

129 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



RTI R
ELE

ASE

DOH RTI 0623

130 of 147DOH-DL 19/20-042



Tony Wynne
Principal Advisor

Phone: 07 3708 5131
Address: 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000
email:  tony.wynne@health.qld.gov.au

Queensland Health
Employment Relations, Human Resources Branch

From: Sarah Beaman
To: Tony Wynne; Barbara Phillips; Theresa Hodges; Kane Ryalls; Katrina McGill; Mark Uzelin; Yvonne Li; Mark Uzelin; Zoe Bishop-Kinlyside;

Kylie Ramsden; Sandra Daniels; Marco D"arbe; Brian Fletcher-Wode; Phillippa Cock; Rory Barlow; Ron Hale; John Conlan; barry.watson;
Heather.Hayes@together.org.au; David Gould; Di MAURER

Cc: Krystel Mitchell
Subject: RE: UPDATED Department of Health Divisional Consultative Forum - AGENDA for Wednesday 26 February 2020
Date: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 10:41:39 AM
Attachments: image008.png

image009.png
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Good Morning Tony,
 
Chris Chant will be attending as the organiser for QNMU for this forum. Chris’s email address for future invites is

.org.au
 
Thanks
Sarah
 

Sarah Beaman
Organiser - Public Sector Team Leader
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

 

From: Tony Wynne <Tony.Wynne@health.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 8:47 AM
To: Barbara Phillips <Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au>; Theresa Hodges <Theresa.Hodges2@health.qld.gov.au>;
Kane Ryalls <Kane.Ryalls@health.qld.gov.au>; Katrina McGill <Katrina.McGill@health.qld.gov.au>; Mark Uzelin
<Mark.Uzelin@health.qld.gov.au>; Yvonne Li <Yvonne.Li@health.qld.gov.au>; Mark Uzelin
<Mark.Uzelin@health.qld.gov.au>; Zoe Bishop-Kinlyside <Zoe.Bishop-Kinlyside@health.qld.gov.au>; Kylie Ramsden
<Kylie.Ramsden@health.qld.gov.au>; Sandra Daniels <Sandra.Daniels@health.qld.gov.au>; Marco D'arbe
<Marco.Darbe@health.qld.gov.au>; Brian Fletcher-Wode <Brian.Fletcher-Wode@health.qld.gov.au>; Phillippa Cock
<Phillippa.Cock@health.qld.gov.au>; Rory Barlow <Rory.Barlow@health.qld.gov.au>; Ron Hale
<Ron.Hale@health.qld.gov.au>; John Conlan <John.Conlan@health.qld.gov.au>; Sarah Beaman

.org.au>; publicteam_ .org.au>; barry.watson
.org.au>; .org.au; David Gould <David.Gould@health.qld.gov.au>; Di

MAURER <Di.MAURER@health.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Krystel Mitchell <Krystel.Mitchell@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: UPDATED Department of Health Divisional Consultative Forum - AGENDA for Wednesday 26 February 2020
 
Hi everyone,
 
Please find attached an updated agenda for tomorrows DCF.
 
Warm regards,
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www.health.qld.gov.au

Queensland’s Health Vision: By 2026 Queenslanders will be among the healthiest people in the world.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.

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

 
 

From: Tony Wynne 
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 1:28 PM
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
<Ron.Hale@health.qld.gov.au>; John Conlan <John.Conlan@health.qld.gov.au>; .org.au;
publicteam_ .org.au; .org.au; H .org.au; David Gould
<David.Gould@health.qld.gov.au>; Di MAURER <Di.MAURER@health.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Krystel Mitchell <Krystel.Mitchell@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Department of Health Divisional Consultative Forum - AGENDA for Wednesday 26 February 2020
 
Hi everyone,
 
Please find attached the agenda for the next DoHCF which is on Wednesday 26 February 2020. The meeting will
commence at 2pm.
 
Also attached is the reporting and previous unconfirmed meeting minutes from 11 December 2019.
 
If you are attending in person, the meeting will be held in room 4.01, 33 Charlotte St, otherwise dial in using the
teleconference details located in the attached agenda.
 
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
the person opening any files attached to this communication to scan those files for computer viruses.RTI R
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From: Beth Mohle
To: Barbara Phillips
Cc: Theresa Hodges; Katrina McGill
Subject: FW: Joint message MN and QNMU
Date: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 7:33:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Joint message MN and QNMU Ver 0.2.docx
20200303 Letter from  to QNMU JH AG.pdf

Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Confidential
 
Hi Barb,
 
Just to keep you in the loop,. Here are the comments sent back to MNHHS re the joint comms.  We wanted to make it
more specific re dates of meetings and refer to our meeting as well as reinforce the obligation to report workload
concerns.
 
On another matter, please find below an email exchange between Jackie and me last night re the letter she referred to
at the meeting yesterday. (I have attached this letter FYI.  (I didn’t get a chance to read it until last night and was very
concerned about so many aspects of it. This is a complex matter, no doubt.
 
Regards,
 
Beth
 
 
Email exchange – Jackie and Beth:
 
Wed 4.3 20120 7.12am
 
Thank you Beth,
I can confirm that the letter and its content is the view of the  signatories and is not not representing Metro North
views despite it being on letter head.
I am also very concerned that people with a new have voiced concerns raised verbally by other staff, I will reinforce on
Thursday to the interdisciplinary team that we need to work together respectfully and collaboratively to resolve issues.
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Beth Mohle .org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 7:46:44 PM
To: Jackie Hanson <Jackie.Hanson@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL 20200303 Letter from  to QNMU A/CE Jackie Hanson EDNM Alanna Geary
 
Dear Jackie,
 
Thanks so much for arranging the forwarding of the correspondence dated  2020 to the QNMU.
 
As an initial observation, we note that unlike other correspondence that has been previously addressed to both MNHHS
management and the QNMU, this correspondence uses formal Metro North Hospital and Health Service letterhead, and
is signed by  in their respective capacities as 

 of RBWH .   This is perplexing and of concern to me.
 
Can you please clarify whether this correspondence represents the official position of Metro North Hospital and Health
Service? If so then the QNMU will provide a formal response to you.
 
As has been our previous experience, we have not yet received this correspondence to the QNMU directly so it is
difficult to respond in a meaningful manner.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 7:32 PM
To: 'Alanna Geary' <Alanna.Geary@health.qld.gov.au>; Secretary <secretary@qnmu.org.au>; Kate Veach

.org.au>
Cc: Christine Atkinson <Christine.Atkinson@health.qld.gov.au>; Wendy Barwell <Wendy.Barwell@health.qld.gov.au>;
Kate Veach .org.au>; Merren Dickins .org.au>
Subject: RE: Joint message MN and QNMU
Importance: High
 
Hi Alanna,
 
Thanks for this.  We have just made a few changes based on our discussion at the meeting this morning. We have also
added in a sentence about the importance of completing WCFs as this is industrially and professionally required.
 
Please also see attached our QNMU logo. I think it is best that this is placed under my signature block to avoid confusion
rather than the designed mast head you sent.
 
Happy to discuss this further.
 
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

 

From: Alanna Geary <Alanna.Geary@health.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 4:58 PM
To: Secretary <secretary@qnmu.org.au>; Beth Mohle .org.au>; Kate Veach .org.au>
Cc: Christine Atkinson <Christine.Atkinson@health.qld.gov.au>; Wendy Barwell <Wendy.Barwell@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Joint message MN and QNMU
 
Good afternoon Beth and Kate,
Please see attached.  If you wouldn’t mind reviewing and making sure that you are happy.  We can then send out with
your logo/banner (could you provide please) and normally we would put a photo of you and I Beth.  Having said that if
you don’t want your photo then I won’t put mine on either for consistency.
 
Happy to discuss.  I just need to leave for an appointment now and will send out first thing in the morning.
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Kindest regards
Alanna
 
 
Adjunct Professor Alanna Geary
FACN, RN MHSc, BN
Executive Director Nursing & Midwifery
Acting Executive Director Clinical Services
Metro North Hospital and Health Service
Level 14 Block 7 
Royal Brisbane and Women’s Hospital 
Herston QLD 4029
Ph: (07) 3646 8226
alanna.geary@health.qld.gov.au
www.health.qld.gov.au/metronorth
metronorth.health.qld.gov.au

 
 

**********************************************************************************

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may
be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by
return email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only
the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network.

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
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Joint message MN and QNMU 

 

Dear colleagues, 

In December we let you know that Metro North and Queensland Nurses and Midwives’ Union 
(QNMU) are working together to create a safe environment within the Royal Brisbane and Women’s 
Hospital  where staff can feel supported to raise concerns 
openly and respectfully.  

We acknowledge and appreciate the work of the  can be demanding and complex and you are 
currently seeing an increase in patients.  

Representatives from Metro North, the QNMU and Department of Health have met this week to 
continue interest-based discussions regarding the Stage 4 workload grievance.  It was agreed that all 
parties will continue to work collaboratively to advance the grievance with regular updates being 
provided to you as progress is made.  

We are continuing to work through a stage 4 grievance and are committed to providing you with 
regular updates. TheA  interdisciplinary working party will meet on Thursday 5 March and the 
Business Planning Framework (BPF) working party iswill be scheduled to reconvene on Friday 6 
Marchsoon and the  interdisciplinary working party will meet this Thursday.  The next meeting of 
the Specialist Panel will be on the 243 March.    

The independent culture review has been underway for a few weeks and is anticipated to be 
completed in the designated timeframe. The results of the review will assist in informing the future 
agenda for the interdisciplinary working party.  

 We are also committed to providing staff with interest-based problem solving bargaining training.  

The QNMU and Metro North are committed to ensuring that together we forge a pathway for the 
future that will build on existing relationships and ensure that through our partnership we meet the 
requirements of the patients in our care.  

We encouraged you to continue to raise your concerns through the existing reporting frameworks 
including the completion of Workload Concerns Forms (WCF) as nurses are both industrially and 
professionally obligated to do so. 

Regards, 

Alanna  Geary&      Beth Mohle 

EDNMS Metro North HHS   Secretary QNMU 
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From: Beth Mohle
To: Barbara Phillips; Shelley Nowlan; Theresa Hodges; Katrina McGill
Subject: FW: RBWH  BPF working group outcomes
Date: Friday, 6 March 2020 4:15:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi everyone,
 
Just to keep you in the loop, please see below for the outcomes of the RBWH  BPF working party meeting of this
afternoon.
 
Hopefully we can reach resolution on this matter quickly given all we have going on.
 
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

 

From: Leanne Jiggins .org.au> 
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 4:10 PM
To: Beth Mohle org.au>; Kate Veach .org.au>
Cc: Merren Dickins < .org.au>; Kim Ramsdale .org.au>; Daniel Seage

org.au>
Subject: RBWH  BPF working group outcomes
 
 
Hi Beth and Kate
 
Following on from meetings held this week, the RBWH  BPF working group was reconvened today to come up with
staffing numbers required in the interim and longer terms to meet demand in the .
 
The numbers which have been suggested by members using their professional judgement and given to Alana and the
team to take to Jackie Hansen have been worked out on the following;
 
 

Staffing (direct care) AM Nos PM Nos ND Nos FTE required
 
Current

 
24

 
28

 
19

 

Proposed numbers required
long-term

 
34

 
37

 
32

 
47.15

Interim short-term
requirements

 
4 (2 , 2

)

 
1 

 
5 (3 , 2

)

 
14.73

 
This is only inclusive or direct care FTE required and not any other factors such as leave, education etc.
There are currently 2 nurses on AM and PM shifts and 1 on ND to on top of current staffing to care for COVID 19
patients
There are currently 2 nurses on AM and PM shifts and 1 on ND to on top of current staffing to cover a broken CT
scanner for 4 weeks.
 
These extra temporary nurses have not been included in either number.
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Alana committed to work out the FTE with Cindy Patterson (BPF NM) based on the numbers and then take both of these
to Jackie Hanson.
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.
 
Regards
Leanne
 
 

Leanne Jiggins
Professional Officer
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
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